

Highland Heights
School Council Minutes
Monday September 27,2021

Call to order: 6:30 pm

Present: Angela Bolton (Chair), Angela Caban (Secretary), Dawna Peltenburg, Jeanna & Ryan Tindale – community reps, Laurie Marshall (Treasurer), Kerry Zinkiewich, Lori Scarsella

Agenda additions: no additions

Approval of June minutes: Laurie Marshall motions, Angela Caban 2nd, all in favour

New Business:

- **Elections:** All positions remain the same; Angela Bolton (Chair), Angela Caban (Secretary), Laurie Marshall (Treasurer)
- **Open House:** currently open house will possibly be done as a virtual tour again this year due to Covid restrictions. Last year each teacher uploaded a small tour of their room and the link was sent to families in the classroom only.
- **Parent Survey:** Google form was created by Ryan and Laurie, council looked over form for any changes needed for this year. Changes were noted and Ryan will adjust form. The form will be sent to Dawna and distributed to families through email. Survey will be sent out Oct 4-15, allowing for results to be ready for council to look over during the next meeting. Council votes all in favour of sending out the survey for those dates.
- **Fundraising:**
 - **Bingo:** Angela Caban will look into the possibility of doing this, what are the requirements, how many hours, could high school students of age help support us for hours? Hoping to bring back some information to next meeting.
 - **Flipgive:** Ryan contacted Flipgive to see if we can extend the date on last year's fundraising, rolling over our profit. Ryan will check that our

code for sign up is still the same. Dawna/Kerry will send out a flyer/video link for families to learn more.

- **Book Fair:** Can only be run online at this time. Angela C will reach out to set up some dates for possibly end of November, allowing delivery for holidays.
- **Under One Sun:** Angela C will contact Under One Sun to see if they are running again this year, and get some dates.
- **Kernels Popcorn:** Angela C will reach out to Kernels popcorn about running monthly program again. Popcorn would be sold once a month; delivery would be brought to the school and LLS possibly hand out labelled bags. Will bring more information to next meeting.
- **Make It Sow:** Angela will contact to see if they are running a program this year.
- **Dieleman:** Laurie will contact Dieleman about running a program. More information to come.
- **Other ideas:** Other ideas brought forward were; rain barrels, butter tarts, pepperoni sticks, poinsettias/plants, fudge, magazines.

Treasurer Report:

- Playground account \$400.00
- School Council account \$1229.55
- Flipgive \$139.00

Teacher Report:

- Terry Fox Run Oct 7th, 2021 organized by Leah Swales & Adam Brown
- Intramural Soccer Jr & Intermediate organized by David Ritchie
- Picture day Oct 1st, 2021
- Rowans Law Sept 29th, 2021
- Orange shirt day Sept 30th, 2021

Principal Report:

- 10 classes; 164 in person, 36 virtual students currently
- Sports will be intramural for this year

- Adopt a school at Chapters runs until Oct 3rd, 2021. Donate to school by rounding up. Money will be used to buy books for library and classroom libraries
- Jackson Park walking trips to happening again, forms are coming home
- Orange shirt day; National Day of Truth and Reconciliation Sept 30th, 2021. Staff will be talking with students about residential schools
- Primary division will have some fun activities outside in support of Monarch ultra-run

Meeting adjourned: 7:45 pm